MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON CHARLIE LANTER

COMMISSIONER
HOUSING, ADVOCACY
& COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER

HOUSING, ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DATE: MARCH 24, 2022

SUBJECT: Accept funds for the Division of Planning’s Metropolitan Planning Organization
for FY22 from Jessamine County

Request: Council Authorization to accept $10,000 from the Jessamine County Fiscal Court for the
Lexington Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for Jessamine County. There are no
matching funds required.

Purpose of the Request: The Metropolitan Planning Organization conducts transportation planning
for Fayette and Jessamine County. The Jessamine County Fiscal Court funds support personnel
costs for planning positions in the Division of Planning. Operating costs such as office supplies,
printing supplies, equipment and professional services are also included. The Jessamine County
Fiscal Court offered LFUCG a grant in the amount of $10,000.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $10,000 has been awarded for
FY2022. No match required. Funds for future budget years are dependent upon availability of grant
funds.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment 11613 is in process.
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